

Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard, Glen Allen, VA 23060
Web Address: www.dom.com



Dominion

~~Safeguards Information~~

October 27, 2015

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Serial No.: 15-302A
NL&OS/MLW: R2
Docket Nos.: 50-305
72-64
License Nos.: DPR-43

DOMINION ENERGY KEWAUNEE, INC.
KEWAUNEE POWER STATION
SECURITY PLAN SUPPORTING INFORMATION

In an October 15, 2015 letter (Serial No. 15-302), Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc. (DEK) submitted a request for amendment to the Operating License for Kewaunee Power Station (KPS) that requested NRC approval of the Kewaunee Power Station Security Plan, Training and Qualification Plan, and Safeguards Contingency Plan (the Plan). The purpose of this letter is to provide supporting information for that submittal. The supporting information is intended for information only. This information may be updated and is not intended to be resubmitted.

DEK requests that Enclosure 1, which contains Security-Related Information be withheld from public disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390. Enclosures 2, 3, and 4 contain Safeguards Information as defined by 10 CFR 73.22 and their disclosure to unauthorized individuals is prohibited by Section 147 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Mr. Michael Whitlock at (804) 273-3123.

Sincerely,

Gianna C. Clark
Vice President – Nuclear Support Services

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA)
)
COUNTY OF HENRICO)

Classified By:
Name: Jonathan R. Barbier
Title: SECURITY COMPLIANCE COORD
Organization: Nuc. Protection Services/ DEK
Effective Date: August 19, 2015

Unauthorized Disclosure Of Safeguards Information Will Be
Subject To Civil And Criminal Sanctions

The foregoing document was acknowledged before me, in and for the County and Commonwealth aforesaid, today by Gianna C. Clark, who is Vice President – Nuclear Support Services, of Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc. She has affirmed before me that she is duly authorized to execute and file the foregoing document in behalf of this Company, and that the statements in the document are true to the best of her knowledge and belief.

Acknowledged before me this 27th day of October, 2015.

My Commission Expires: 5-31-18

Vicki L. Hull
Notary Public

Vicki L. Hull
NOTARY PUBLIC
Commonwealth of Virginia
Reg. # 140542
My Commission Expires May 31, 2018

NOTE: ENCLOSURE 1 TO THIS LETTER CONTAINS "~~SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION~~" AND ENCLOSURES 2, 3, AND 4 TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN "~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION.~~" THIS INFORMATION MUST BE PROTECTED ACCORDINGLY. UPON SEPARATION OF THESE ENCLOSURES, THIS LETTER IS "DECONTROLLED."

~~Safeguards Information~~

S001
NMSS26
NRC/NMSS

~~Safeguards Information~~

Serial No. 15-302A
Docket Nos.: 50-305, 72-64
Page 2 of 2

Commitments made in this letter: None

Enclosure 1: ISFSI Only Applicability Matrix (Security-Related Information)

Enclosure 2: Local Law Enforcement Agency Memorandum of Understanding (Safeguards Information)

Enclosure 3: Report of Blast Analysis (Safeguards Information)

Enclosure 4: Report of Analysis of Blast Resistance of Identified Structures (Safeguards Information)

Enclosure 5: Work Hour Limits for Security Personnel Procedure

cc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
Regional Administrator
2443 Warrenville Road
Suite 210
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (w/o Enclosures)
Electric Division
P. O. Box 7854
Madison, WI 53707

Mr. T. H Carter (w/o Enclosures)
NRC Senior Project Manager Kewaunee
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T-8 F5
Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Dr. P. Longmire (w/o Enclosures)
NRC Project Manager
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop 14-C79
Three White Flint North
11601 Landsdown Street
Rockville, MD 20852-2738

NRC Regional Inspector (w/o Enclosures)
Kewaunee Power Station

NOTE: ENCLOSURE 1 TO THIS LETTER CONTAINS "~~SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION~~" AND ENCLOSURES 2, 3, AND 4 TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN "~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~." THIS INFORMATION MUST BE PROTECTED ACCORDINGLY. UPON SEPARATION OF THESE ENCLOSURES, THIS PAGE IS "DECONTROLLED."

~~Safeguards Information~~

Enclosure 1

ISFSI Only Applicability Matrix

Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc.

NOTE: ENCLOSURE 1 TO THIS LETTER CONTAINS "~~SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION~~" AND ENCLOSURES 2, 3, AND 4 TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN "~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~." THIS INFORMATION MUST BE PROTECTED ACCORDINGLY. UPON SEPARATION OF THESE ENCLOSURES, THIS PAGE IS "DECONTROLLED."